



闵日荣

Senior Counsel

TEL +82-2-316-4701
FAX +82-2-756-6226
E-MAIL iymin@shinkim.com

Mr. Il-Young Min is a Senior Counsel at Shin & Kim. Mr. Min started his career as a judge of Seoul Civil District Court in 1983, and has held many important judicial positions throughout his career, including, a judge of Seoul Criminal District Court and Daegu High Court, Deputy Director General for Litigation Affairs of the National Court Administration, professor at Judicial Research & Training Institute, Presiding Judge of Seoul High Court, President of the Supreme Court Library, and Chief Judge of Cheongju District Court. Mr. Min was appointed a justice of Supreme Court in 2009, and after retirement, was named endowed-chair professor at Judicial Research & Training Institute in 2015. He served as the 15th Commissioner of Public Service Ethics Commission in 2016.

工作经历

2019-Present	Shin & Kim LLC
2016-2018	Commissioner, the Public Service Ethics Commission (Minister-level)
2015-2018	Endowed-chair professor, Judicial Research & Training Institute
2009-2015	Justice, the Supreme Court
2009	Commissioner, Chungcheongbuk-do Election Management Commission
2009	Chief Judge, Cheongju District Court
2006-2009	President, Supreme Court Library
2003-2006	Presiding Judge, Seoul High Court
2002-2003	Presiding Judge, Daejeon High Court
2000-2002	Presiding Judge, Seoul District Court
1997-2000	Professor, Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea
1994-1997	Chief Judge, Chungju Branch, Cheongju District Court

1993-1994	Acting Judge, Seoul Civil District Court
1991-1993	Judge, Seoul High Court/Deputy Director General, Litigation Affairs of the National Court Administration
1989-1991	Judge, Daegu High Court
1987-1988	Training at University of Bonn and Bonn District Court
1985-1989	Judge, Seoul Criminal District Court
1983-1985	Judge, Seoul Civil District Court
1980-1983	Judge Advocate, Republic of Korea Navy
1980	Judicial Research & Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea

教育背景

1989-2004	Seoul National University College of Law (Ph.D. in Civil Law)
1987-1988	Civil Procedure Act and Civil Execution Act Training Program at University of Bonn
1978-1983	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.M. in Civil Law)
1974-1978	Seoul National University College of Law (LL.B.)

资格

1980	Admitted to bar, Korea
------	------------------------

语言

Korean, English, German

主要活动

- Commentary on Civil Procedure Act (co-authored)
- Commentary on Civil Execution Act (co-authored)
- Civil Procedure Act/Civil Execution Act Precedents Code

- Annotated Civil Affairs (co-authored)
- Auctions and Leases of Residential and Commercial Buildings
- A Study on Basic Theory of Behavior (Master's Degree Thesis)
- Various Issues regarding the Housing Lease Protection Act
- Brief Review of Bidding System as Method of Sale of Real Estate for Auction
- Disposition for Arrears of Taxes, Request for Dividend and Claim for Return of Unjust Enrichment
- Brief Review of Judgment in Divided Objection Lawsuit
- Various Issues regarding Handling of Leasehold Right in Bidding for Real Estate
- Brief Review of Issues regarding Preferred Repayment of Lease Security Deposit
- A Study on the Projection of Lessee in House Auction (Doctoral Thesis)
- Following Mountains and Following Roads

受賞

2015 Yellow Stripes Service Merit Medal